Kapiti Coast

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Me Huri Whakamuri, Ka Titiro Whakamua

_—

6 March 2017

Bilyana Todorova
Fyi-request-5458-ad33324b@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Todorova
OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your email of 26 February 2017, in which you made a request for
information. This response is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

You have made the following request (bold) as follows:

Would the Council please provide statistics relating to Average Daily Traffic
Counts for Council maintained roads with over 200 vehicles per day?

The data you requested has been extracted from the Kapiti Coast District Council’s
RAMM database and is attached for your information.

Yours sincerely

Sean Mallon
Group Manager Infrastructure Services
Kaihautli Ratonga Pakiaka
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